
 71                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                 (OCTOBER 15) (Week 42 of 2024) 

                                     
                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                     
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark E. Nelson         Keith W. Radig        Jeremy J. Taylor        Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held October 15, 2024, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

                          
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 8 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of the October 8, 2024 meeting 

 

                    3.  Approval of claims  

 

                    4.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                         Approval to lift the tax suspension for M.K. 

 

                    5.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                         Receive County Recorder’s Report of Fees Collected 

 

                    6.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                         Approve property tax refund request for parcel #894734234005 in the amount of $969.00  

https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                    7.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Approval of the 2025 Delta Dental renewal 

 

                    8.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         Approve the underground utility permit for MidAmerican Energy 

 

                    End Consent Agenda 

 

                    9.  The Warming Shelter, Inc. – Shayla Moore 

                          Approval to allocate $25,000 - $50,000 to support The Warming Shelter, Inc.                 Action 

                          with a commitment to review and consider this funding on an annual basis 

 

4:45 p.m.  10.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

(Set time)         a.  Conduct second public hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment                 Action 

                             (Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel #884726200002 for the Sandra 

                             K. Baker Revocable Trust (Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and 

                              Renee T. Colyer (Owners) 

                         b.  Approve the 2nd reading of the ordinance as the final reading                                      Action 

                         c.  Waive the third reading of the ordinance                                                                       Action 

                         d.  Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) with the condition                Action 

                              that the rezoned area of Parcel #884726200002 be combined with Lot 1 

                              of the Baker’s Acres subdivision 

 

                 11.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                        a.  Approval of resolution to set load limits on county bridges                                             Action    

                        b.  Receive quotes for PCC Patching and return them to the county engineer                    Action 

                             for review and recommendation 

                        c.  Award bid if low quote is clearly determined by bid results                                             Action 

                        d.  Award bid for project number L-B(K19)—73-97 and approve resolution                        Action 

                             to direct county engineer to sign the contract and bond 

 

                12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                   Information    

               

                13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                          Information 

 

                14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information     

 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                               
WED., OCT 16   10:30 a.m.    Western Iowa Tourism Region Meeting, LaunchPad Museum, 623 Pearl St. 

                          12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

                            1:30 p.m.    Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting, The Security Institute at WITCC  

                             4:30 p.m.    Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

WED., OCT 23   10:00 p.m.    StarComm Executive Board Meeting, Security Institute, 4647 Stone Avenue 

                            2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 

MON., OCT 28     6:00 p.m.    Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom          

THU., OCT 24    11:00 a.m.    Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce St.  

MON., NOV 4      6:00 p.m.     Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 

WED., NOV 6    11:00 a.m.     Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa  

                            1:00 p.m.     Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 

                            4:45 p.m.     Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  

WED., NOV 13   7:30 p.m.     SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive    

                            8:05 a.m.     Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                          12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 

                            6:30 p.m.     911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                         

THU., NOV 14   12:00 p.m.     SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive.                             

                            4:00 p.m.     Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

WED., NOV 20  12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 

THU., NOV 21   10:00 a.m.     Siouxland Regional Transit System Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive 

                          11:15 a.m.     Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, 6401 Gordon Drive 

                            4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   

 

 

  
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



OCTOBER 8, 2024, FORTY-FIRST MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, October 8, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Ung, Radig, Taylor, 
Bittinger II, and Nelson. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa Thomas, Human 
Resources Director, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.  
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve the agenda for October 8, 2024. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the October 1, 2024, meeting. Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $762,642.76. Copy filed. 
 
4. To approve the items to be auctioned per Personal Property Disposition Policy. Copy filed. 
 
5a. To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Jeff C. Davis for his years of service with 

Woodbury County.  
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,803 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING  
JEFF C. DAVIS  

FOR HIS SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Jeff C. Davis has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of the Juvenile Detention Department 
for 40 years from July 3, 1984 to October 8, 2024. 
 
WHEREAS, the service given by Jeff C. Davis as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by his 
dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 
undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Jeff C. Davis for his years of service to Woodbury County; 
and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very 
deserving person, Jeff C. Davis. 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 8th day of October 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 

5b. To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Debra A. Leckband for her years of service with 
Woodbury County.   

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
RESOLUTION #13,804 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING 
DEBRA A. LECKBAND 

FOR HER SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY 
 

WHEREAS, Debra A. Leckband has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of the Woodbury County 
Library for 28 years from August 19,1996 to October 31, 2024 
 
WHEREAS, the service given by Debra A. Leckband as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by her 
dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and 



October 8, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 2 
 
 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the 
undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Debra A. Leckband for her years of service to Woodbury 
County; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very 
deserving person, Debra A. Leckband. 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 8th day of October 2024. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 

6. To approve the clerical amendments to the MOU as discussed by the Board of Supervisors and in the public record 
on 10/01/2024. Copy filed. 
 

7a. To approve the separation of Michael Murray, Courthouse Security Officer, Sheriff’s Office, effective 10-04-2024. 
Separation.; the other of Jacob Gilreath, Civil Engineer Intern, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 10-14-2024, 
$87,500.00/year, 9%=$6,879.20/year. Salary Increase per County Engineer.; the reclassification of Mary Feiler, 
Civilian Lieutenant, Sheriff’s Office, effective 10-14-2024, $3,823.67/bi-weekly, 3.25%=$120.36/bi-weekly. 3.25% 6 
Year Wage Increase. Anniversary Date: 10-15-2024.; the reclassification of Dawn Lafave, Civilian Jailer, Sheriff’s 
Office, effective 10-28-2024, $33.24/hour, 12%=$3.46/hour. Per CWA: From Senior to Master Officer. Anniversary 
Date: 10-31-2024.; and the reclassification of Patricia Raymond, % Deputy – MV, Treasurers Dept., effective 06-24-
2024, $83,698.71/year, 5%=$5,579.91/year. Increase from 70% to 75% Deputy. Copy filed. 

 
7b. To approve to deauthorize the Sheriff Office’s Jail custodian position and authorize a Building Services custodian 

position, including transferring the remaining budget. Copy filed. 
 

7c. To approve to and authorize and hiring of Building Services lead custodian position. Copy filed. 
 

8a. To approve the underground utility permit for Frontier Communication of Iowa, LLC to be buried in county right of 
way. Copy filed. 

 
8b. To approve the permit to work in the county right of way for Mitch Parker. Copy filed. 
 

Carried 5-0. 
 

9. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to approve and receive for signature the amended Fixed Asset Policy effective. 
Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 
10. Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Sioux City and the 

County of Woodbury, Iowa – 2024 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Grant Program Award.  Carried 5-0. 
Copy filed. 

 
12. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to approve funding Sky Ranch Behavioral Services request in the amount of 

$181,986. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

13a. Motion by Taylor second by Ung to approve the construction agreement addendum with the City of Hornick.  
Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 
13b. Bid letting was held for project number L-B(K19)—73-97. The bids are as follows: 

 
Graves Construction Co, Inc., Spencer, IA $375,189.50 
Dixon Construction Co., Correctionville, IA $355,091.40 
 



October 8, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 3 
 
 
 
 

Motion by Nelson second by Ung to receive bids for project number L-B(K19)—73-97 and return them to the 
county engineer for recommendation. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 
13c. Motion by Radig second by Ung to award the bid for project L-B(K19)—73-97 if clear low bidder is found.  Carried 

5-0. Copy filed. 
 
11a.  Motion by Ung second by Radig to receive the final report – Zoning Commission recommendation from 9/23/24 to 

approve Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural 
Estates (AE) Zoning District on a portion of Parcel #8847262000002 for the Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust 
(Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer (Owners). Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 
11b. A public hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel 

#884726200002. 
  
 Joel Voss, Sioux City, commented on the request. 
 
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to close the public hearing. 

 
11c. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the 1st Reading of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone). 

Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

14. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 

15. There were no citizen concerns. 
 

16. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until October 15, 2024. 
  
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 
 
 
 



LIFTING TAXSUSPI.ON 

                               WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
                                  BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

          MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
TO:                   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:             Karen James, Administrative Assistant 
 
DATE:              October 9, 2024 
 
RE:                   Lifting of Tax Suspensions  
 
 
 
Please lift the tax suspension for M.K. as this property has been sold. 
 
 
 
 







     

     

     

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT         
                                                                             

MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS                                                       
                          
                                         * PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:          
DATE:  _October 15th, 2024__                  A- Appointment                      R-Reclassification 

                                                                                   T - Transfer   E- End of Probation 

                                                                                        P - Promotion   S - Separation 

      D - Demotion   O – Other 

 

TO:  WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 

NAME 

 

DEPARTMENT 

EFFECTIVE 

DATE 

 

JOB TITLE 

SALARY 

REQUESTED 

 

% 

INCREASE 

 

* 

 

REMARKS 

 

Singh, 

Mansanwal 

 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

09-30-2024 

 

 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

S 

 

Declined 

Position Prior 

to Start Date. 

 

 

Trowbridge, 

Michael 

 

 

Juvenile Detention 

 

 

 

10-14-2024 

 

 

Youth Worker- 

FT 

 

 

 

$23.72/hour 

 

 

0% 
 

 

 

T 

 

Transfer from 

PT to FT. In 

House Job 

Vacancy 

Posted on 

9/25/2024. 

 

Brass, Trevor 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

 

10-14-2024 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

 

$106,602.00/year 

 
12%=$11,578/ 

year 

 

R 

Reclassification 
According to 

the Oct 2024 

MOU. 

 

DeMers, 

Andrew 

 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

10-14-2024 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

$87,048.00/year 

 

10%=$7,979/

year 

 

R 

Reclassification 
According to 

the Oct 2024 

MOU. 

 
Messerschmidt, 

Haley 
 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

10-14-2024 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

$110,591.00/year 

 

8%=$7,978/ 

year 

 

R 

Reclassification 
According to 

the Oct 2024 

MOU. 

 

Metzgar, 

Matthew 

 

 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

10-14-2024 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

$106,602.00/year 

 

12%=11,578/

year 

 

R 

Reclassification 
According to 

the Oct 2024 

MOU. 

 

Metzgar, 

Matthew 

 

 

Attorney’s Office 

 

10-14-2024 

 

Assistant 

County Attorney 

 

$110,591.00/year 

 

4%=$3,989/ 

year 

 

R 

Move from 

Step 6 to Step 

7. Anniversary 

Date: 10/18/24 

 

APPROVED BY BOARD DATE:          ______________________________  

 

       

 

MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:        ______________________________ 

           

 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/10/2024 10/15/2024

Melissa Thomas HR Director 

✔

✔

✔

Approval of the 2025 Delta Dental Renewal  

The paper work for the renewal of Woodbury County's dental plan is being submitted. This renewal lays out 
the administrative rates, direct bill and COBRA rates for 2025.  

Delta Dental renews annually on January 1. 

The administrative rates have increased slightly by $.15 per contract. 

Pass the motion.

Accept the 2025 Delta Dental renewal for signature.  



Experience Period Claims Paid 8/1/23 through 7/31/24 Single E/S E/C Family

180 77 39 93

Claims Paid 8/1/23 through 7/31/24 $247,497

Adjustment of Claims to Incurred Basis $7,655

Incurred Claims $255,152

Trend in Claims $12,732 Single E/S E/C Family

Projected Claims Based on Current Experience $267,884 $27.66 $58.32 $70.46 $101.03

Claims and Enrollment Fluctuation Adjustment ($8,526)

Projected Annual Claims Based on Current Enrollment $259,358

Fixed Fees Per Contract

Operating Costs $6.06 $28,288

Broker Fee $0.00 $0 Single E/S E/C Family

$30.68 $64.68 $78.15 $112.05

Subtotal Fixed Fees $6.06 $28,288

Single E/S E/C Family

$30.84 $65.02 $78.28 $112.81

Projected Annual Expense $287,646 Single E/S E/C Family

$31.46 $66.32 $79.84 $115.07

%   Emp/Spouse %   Emp/Child(ren) %   Family %Percent of Premium Contributed by Employer:   Single  

Total Employees Enrolled: _______407________ Total Employees Eligible: ___407____________

Signature of Group Administrator E-Mail Address Date

Please sign and return to fax # 888-337-5157 or

email to: TeamReNew@deltadentalia.com

COBRA Direct Bill Rates 1/1/25 through 12/31/25

Direct Bill Rates 1/1/25 through 12/31/25

DELTA DENTAL OF IOWA

Projected Claim Factors 1/1/25 through 12/31/25

Fixed Fees

Suggested Rates 1/1/25 through 12/31/25

The Direct Bill Rates above will be the amount charged 

unless desired rates are communicated to DDIA at least 

45 days prior to the start of this contract period.

Cost Per Contract

Current

$5.91

2024

$6.06

Woodbury County

 Group # 33541

Rating Period 1/1/25 through 12/31/25

Financial Exhibit

Delta Dental PPO
SM

Current Enrollment

100 0 0 0

melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov 10/15/2024













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

10/9/24 10/15/24

Daniel J. Priestley

The Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing at 4:45 PM to discuss a proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment to rezone
a 1.14-acre portion of the property owned by Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer located on Parcel #884726200002 in the NW ¼ of the
NE ¼ of Section 26, T88N R47W (Woodbury Township) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE)
Zoning District.

Following the public hearing, the Board may defer consideration of the proposal; or reject the proposal; or proceed to adopt an
ordinance approving the amendment to the zoning district map.

A 60% majority of the Board of Supervisors shall be required to adopt the proposed amendment of the zoning district map if the
owners of more than 20% of either, (a) the area of the subject property or (b) the area of real property lying within 500 feet of the
subject property file a written objection prior to the conclusion of the public hearing.

The Board of Supervisors may impose restrictive conditions upon the approval of an amendment to the zoning district map if, before
the conclusion of the public hearing, the owner agrees to the conditions in writing.

The Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust (Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer (Owners) have submitted
an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment to rezone a portion of the property (Parcel #884726200002) from the
Agricultural Preservation (AP) District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) District. The applicants seek to rezone a 1.14-acre portion of
this parcel, which will be split and combined with Lot 1 of the Baker Acres subdivision through the Woodbury County Assessor’s
combination process. A survey conducted by Al Fagan Land Surveying P.C. provides the legal description of the portion of land to
be conveyed to the Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust. This 1.14-acre triangular portion is not eligible for development as a
standalone lot because it does not meet the requirements of the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance. In the purchase agreement,
Baker acknowledges that the property being acquired "is not a legal lot for building purposes and must be combined with their
existing adjacent parcel, described as Lot One (1) of Baker’s Acres." The rezoning is requested so that the new parcel’s zoning
matches that of Lot 1, facilitating the combination into a single parcel for tax purposes. This proposal has been properly noticed in
the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on September 12, 2024. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a
September 9, 2024 letter about the September 23, 2024 Zoning Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment.
Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested
to comment. No objections were received from the stakeholders. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth
in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval. It is the recommendation of staff
to approve this proposal. The Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Adjustment following their
public hearing on September 23, 2024 with the condition that the portion be combined with Lot 1 of Baker’s Acres subdivision.

PROPERTY DETAILS:
Parcel(s): 884726200002
Township/Range: T88N R47W (Woodbury)
Section: 26
Quarter: NW ¼ of the NE ¼
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Not in floodplain (Zone X)
Property Address: No address

a. Conduct 2nd Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel #884726200002 for the
Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust (Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer (Owners).
b. Approve the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance as the Final Reading.
c. Waive the 3rd Reading of the Ordinance.
d. Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) with the condition that the rezoned area of Parcel #884726200002 be combined with
Lot 1 of the Baker's Acres subdivision.

✔

✔

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Open and close the public hearing. (Set Time: 4:45 PM)

Approve the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance as the Final Reading.

Waive the 3rd Reading of the Ordinance.

Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone).

a. Conduct 2nd Public Hearing on the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel #884726200002 for
the Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust (Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer (Owners).

b. Approve the 2nd Reading of the Ordinance as the Final Reading.

c. Waive the 3rd Reading of the Ordinance.

d. Adopt the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) with the condition that the rezoned area of Parcel #884726200002 be combined with
Lot 1 of the Baker's Acres subdivision.



1 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING 
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101 

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax) 

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                         Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk 
dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

REPORT – SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 
ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE)  

APPLICATION DETAILS 
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Sandra K. Baker Rev. Trust 

(Sandra K. Baker – Applicant) 
/ Jimmie L. and Renee T. 
Colyer (Owner) 

Application Type: Zoning Ordinance Map 
Amendment (Rezone) 

Current Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Requested Zoning 
District: 

Agricultural Estates (AE) 

Current Use: Bare Ground, Path to Field 
Proposed Use: To be added to Baker’s Acres 

Lot 1 
Average CSR Rating: 40.53 
Engineer/Surveyor: Alan Fagan, 712-539-1471 
Attorney: Joel D. Voss, 712-222-4105 
Pre-application Meeting: June 26, 2024 
Application Date: August 20, 2024 
Stakeholder Notification:  
Neighbors’ Notification: September 9, 2024 
Legal Publication: September 12, 2024 
Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing: 

September 23, 2024 

Board of Supervisors 
Public Hearings: 

October 8, 15, 22 all at 4:45 
PM 

 

PROPERTY DETAILS 
Parcel(s): 884726200002 
Township/Range: T88N R47W (Woodbury) 
Section: 26 
Quarter: NW ¼ of the NE ¼  
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain: Not in floodplain (Zone X) 
Property Address: No address 
Legal Description: 
PART OF THE N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 
26, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF THE 
5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT 
THE N.W. CORNER OF LOT 1, BAKER’S ACRES, AN 
ADDITION TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE 
S.0°00’19”E. ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 
FOR 267.10 FEET TO THE S.W. CORNER OF SAID 
LOT 1; THENCE N.55°43’07”W. FOR 390.29 FEET; 
THENCE N.0°00’19”W. FOR 40.00 FEET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; 
THENCE N.88°42’30”E. ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 
FOR 322.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
CONTAINING 1.14 ACRES.   SUBJECT TO AND 
TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, 
RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS. 
 
NOTE:  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE 
N.E.1/4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR N.88°42’30”E. 

 

CONTENTS 
Summary  

Aerial Map / Survey Excerpt  

Applications / Attachments  

Plat of Survey  

Purchase Agreement  

Legal Description  

Proposed Ordinance Amendment  

Evaluation Criteria  

Legal Notification  

Public Comments  

Stakeholder Comments  

Supporting Documentation  
 

SUMMARY 
The Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust (Applicant: Sandra K. Baker) and Jimmie L. and Renee T. Colyer (Owners) have submitted an application for a zoning 
ordinance map amendment to rezone a portion of the property (Parcel #884726200002) from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) District to the Agricultural Estates 
(AE) District. The applicants seek to rezone a 1.14-acre portion of this parcel, which will be split and combined with Lot 1 of the Baker Acres subdivision through the 
Woodbury County Assessor’s combination process.  A survey conducted by Al Fagan Land Surveying P.C. provides the legal description of the portion of land to be 
conveyed to the Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust. This 1.14-acre triangular portion is not eligible for development as a standalone lot because it does not meet the 
requirements of the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance. In the purchase agreement, Baker acknowledges that the property being acquired "is not a legal lot for 
building purposes and must be combined with their existing adjacent parcel, described as Lot One (1) of Baker’s Acres." The rezoning is requested so that the new 
parcel’s zoning matches that of Lot 1, facilitating the combination into a single parcel for tax purposes.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City 
Journal Legals Section on September 12, 2024.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a September 9, 2024 letter about the September 23, 2024 
Zoning Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have 
been notified and have been requested to comment.  No objections were received from the stakeholders.  Based on the information received and the requirements 
set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve this 
proposal.  The Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Adjustment following their public hearing on September 23, 2024 with the 
condition that the portion be combined with Lot 1 of Baker’s Acres subdivision. 

AERIAL MAP SURVEY EXCERPT 

 
 

 
 

 

ZONING COMMISSION AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval of the conditional 
use request.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve the proposal.   
 
The Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Adjustment following their public hearing on September 23, 2024 with the condition that 
the portion be combined with Lot 1 of Baker’s Acres subdivision 

September 3, 2024



2 

 

 



3 

 



4 

 



5 

 

 



6 

 

 



7 

 



8 

 



9 

 



10 

 



11 

 



12 

 

 



13 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

PART OF THE N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF 

THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  

BEGINNING AT THE N.W. CORNER OF LOT 1, BAKER’S ACRES, AN ADDITION TO WOODBURY 

COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE S.0°00’19”E. ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 FOR 267.10 FEET 

TO THE S.W. CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE N.55°43’07”W. FOR 390.29 FEET; THENCE 

N.0°00’19”W. FOR 40.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE 

N.88°42’30”E. ALONG SAID NORTH LINE FOR 322.55 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  

CONTAINING 1.14 ACRES.   SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, 

RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS. 

 

NOTE:  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR N.88°42’30”E. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14 

 

 
Figure 1 - Draft - Subject to Changes throughout the review process. 



15 

 

 



16 

 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment 
of the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

 Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the 
future land use map. 

  
There does not appear to be any conflicts with the Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040. 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf).  
This area is designated as rural residential on the future land use map thereby illustrating that this request is compatible with future land 
use goals and objectives.  This rezone is not expected to change any existing land use other than transferring ownership from one party to 
another. 

 
    
 

 Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.                  

  
There does not appear to be any conflicts with the policies and plans of other agencies based on the information received.  

 

 Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                  

 

 

 
 
 
 



17 

 

 Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                  

  
The rezone to AE is compatible with the area residential uses.  The AE Zoning District retains much of the land use characteristics that are 
offered in the AP Zoning District.  The major difference between the two is that AE allows for more than two houses in a quarter-quarter 
section.  Additional homes in the area should not be adversely impacted by this change in zoning designation as this portion will be rezoned 
to the same designation in which they reside.   
 

 Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning. 

  
There does not appear to be any other additional compatibility issues with this location. 
 

 Any other relevant factors. 

  
As noted in the summary, the applicants seek to rezone a 1.14-acre portion of this parcel, which will be split and combined with Lot 1 of the 
Baker Acres subdivision through the Woodbury County Assessor’s combination process.  A survey conducted by Al Fagan Land Surveying 
P.C. provides the legal description of the portion of land to be conveyed to the Sandra K. Baker Revocable Trust. This 1.14-acre triangular 
portion is not eligible for development as a standalone lot because it does not meet the requirements of the Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinance.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



18 

 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION  

 
 
 
 



19 

 

 
 



20 

 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION 

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing: 

9 

Notification Letter Date: September 9, 2024 

Public Hearing Board(s): Zoning Commission & Board of Supervisors 

Public Hearing Date: September 23, 2024 

Phone Inquiries: 0 

Written Inquiries: 0 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting. 
 

 

 

PROPERTY 
OWNER(S) 

MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS 

Jimmie Lee Colyer and 
Renee T. Colyer 

1650 Old Hwy 141 Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments received. 

James E. Waddell, 
Joseph F. Waddell, and 
Judith Scheer 

3183 Tyler Court Sioux Falls SD 57103-
6562 

No comments received. 

Bradley R. Jochum, 
Angela M. Jochum, 
Timothy Ryan 
McWilliams, and Stacey 
L. McWilliams 

2498 Carroll Ave. Salix IA 51052 No comments received. 

Trustees of the Sandra K. 
Baker Revocable Trust 

1997 Carroll Ave. Sgt. Bluff IA 51054-
8042 

No comments received. 

Alexis M. Moore and 
Dylan M. Moore 

2616 So. Cornelia 
St. 

Sioux City IA 51106 No comments received. 

Richard G. Speed and 
Cindy S. Speed 

2009 Carroll Ave. Sgt. Bluff IA 51054-
8042 

No comments received. 

Wendel Real Estate, LLC 26638 Wirt Plaza Waterloo NE 68069-
5860 

No comments received. 

Iowa Natural Heritage 
Foundation 

505 5th Ave., Ste. 
444 

Des 
Moines 

IA 50309 No comments received. 

Richardson Family 
Farms, LLC 

421 E. Main St. Lawton IA 51030 No comments received. 

 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments received. 
CITY OF ANTHON: No comments received. 
FIBERCOMM: No comments received. 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments received. 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments received. 
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: No comments received. 
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments received. 
LONGLINES: No comments received. 
LUMEN: No comments received. 
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments received. 
MILLER TOWNSHIP: No comments received. 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the attached proposed rezoning application for MEC electric and we have; No conflicts. – 

Casey Meinen, 9/4/24. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No comments received. 
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments received. 
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments received. 
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request.  NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 9/10/24. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments received. 
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments received. 
WIATEL: No comments received. 
WINNEBAGO TRIBE: Thank you for your Section 106 correspondence regarding this project.  While it has been determined that 

this project will not impact any identified sites, it is situated on or near land historically inhabited or traversed 
by our ancestors. Should any findings arise, please reach out to THPO Sunshine Thomas-Bear at (402) 257-



21 

 

5587 or via e-mail at sunshine.bear@winnebagotribe.com. Should you have any inquiries, do not hesitate to 
contact our office. – Gayla Whitewater, 9/3/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments received. 
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No issues here. – Daniel Heissel, 9/3/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments received. 
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments received. 
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: I have no concerns with the proposed zoning change.   It would appear to be consistent with the adjacent 

land zoning and use. – Mark Nahra, 9/11/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 9/3/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments received. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: No comments received. 
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposed rezoning request. 9/5/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: No comments received. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



22 

 

PARCEL REPORT(S) 

 



23 

 

ZONING MAP 

 



24 

 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP 

 
 

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DATA 
Not in floodplain.  No data to report. 



25 

 

SOIL MAP(S) 

 



26 

 

SOIL REPORT(S) 

 
 

ELEVATION MAP 

 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/10/2024 10/15/2024

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔ ✔

✔

✔

Consider approval of resolution to set load limits on county bridges.

County bridges are inspected every two years at a minimum, more frequently if needed. Structural
calculations have determined that the listed bridges can not carry legal truck loads.

Annual bridge inspections have been completed for 2024.   Several bridges were found to have deteriorated 
during the current inspection interval.   Structural calculations performed on these bridges determined that 
these bridges can no longer carry legal semi and truck loads.  They must be posted for reduced load ratings.  
One bridge must be closed due to damaged structural members.

Financial impact is limited to the cost of installing four signs to notify trucks of the weight limits.  This costs the 
county approximately $800 for all signs.  Most of these bridges were already posted and will only require a signing 
update.

I recommend that the Board approve the resolution to establish bridge weight limits on the listed county 
bridges.

Motion to approve the resolution establishing weight limits on the listed county bridges.





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/10/2024 10/15/2024

Mark J. Nahra, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

Receive Quotes for PCC Pavement Patching 2024

Plans for PCC pavement patching has been prepared for various roads that have suffered blowups or 
overload damage this year.

Annually we let a contract to repair pavements damaged by blowups or overloads.

The project is paid for with local Woodbury County secondary road funds.

1)   I recommend that the Board receive quotes for PCC Patching and return them to the county engineer for 
review and recommendation. 
2)   If quotes show a clear low quote, the engineer may recommend award at the Board meeting after opening 
the quotes.

1)  Motion to receive quotes for PCC Patching and return them to the county engineer for review and 
recommendation. 
 
2)  Motion to award bid if low quote is clearly determined by bid results.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

10/10/2024 10/15/2024

Mark J. Nahra, Woodbury County Engineer

✔ ✔

✔

✔

Consider award of bid for project number L-B(K19)--73-97 and approve resolution to direct county 
engineer to sign the contract and bond

The county received bids for a bridge replacement project located on Michigan Ave. between County Road 
D22 and HWY 31.

Woodbury County prepared plans for the replacement of the bridge on Michigan Ave. with a Prefabricated 
Steel Bridge. Bids were received and a recommendation is made for award.

The bridge replacement is paid for with local secondary road funds.

Recommend that the board award the bid for project L-B(K19)--73-97 to the low bidder.

Motion to the board to award the bid for project L-B(K19)--73-97 to the low bidder.




